WAKES COLNE PARISH COUNCIL

YOUR PARISH COUNCIL WORKING FOR YOUR PARISH

www.wakescolne.org

28TH NOVEMBER 2013

DEAR COUNCILLOR

You are summoned to attend the forthcoming meeting of Wakes Colne Parish Council to be held at Wakes Colne Village Hall, at 7.15 p.m. on WEDNESDAY 4TH DECEMBER 2013 for the purpose of transacting the business shown in the Agenda.

THE PUBLIC AND PRESS ARE WELCOME TO BE PRESENT.



DIANE JACOB CLERK & RESPONSIBLE FINANCIAL OFFICER OF THE COUNCIL

AGENDA

Ітем	PRESENTER	SUBJECT		
13/215	CHAIRMAN	WELCOME AND APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE.	DECISION	
13/216	CLLR M. TAYLOR	STANDING ORDERS	DECISION	
		Cllr. M. Taylor to consider signing new Standing Orders		
13/217	CHAIRMAN	DECLARATION OF INTERESTS. To receive any discloseable pecuniary interests or non-pecuniary interests, or interests relating to items on the agenda. Members of the council are subject to the Local Authorities Code of Conduct as adopted in July 2012.		
13/218	CHAIRMAN	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION SESSION WITH RESPECT TO ITEMS ON THE AGENDA AND OTHER MATTERS	INFORMATION	
		THAT ARE OF MUTUAL INTEREST.		
		The maximum time allowed for the public to participate is 3 minutes, at the close of this item; members of the public will no longer be permitted to address the council; unless the Chairman deems it appropriate and		
		adjourns the meeting.		
13/219	CHAIRMAN	WARD AND COUNTY COUNCILLORS TO ADDRESS THE MEMBERS IF PRESENT.	INFORMATION	
		Ward Councillor Peter Chillingworth		
		COUNTY COUNCILLOR ANNE BROWN		
13/220	CHAIRMAN	TO CONFIRM THE MINUTES OF THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 6 TH NOVEMBER 2013	DECISION	
13/221	CLERK	CLERKS REPORT	INFORMATION	
13/222	ALL MEMBERS	Parish Calendar	DECISION	
		To set the Parish Calendar for 2014		
13/223	CLLR A.	BROADBAND	DECISION	
	HANNINGTON	Update/ to pass on the survey results and re-percussions to the public		
13/224	ALL MEMBERS	100 TH ANNIVERSARY OF WW1	DECISION	
		To discuss possible ideas to commemorate the anniversary.		
13/225	CLLR.H, CRESSWELL	REQUEST FOR A GRANT	DECISION	
	AND	VILLAGE HALL COMMITTEE		
	ALL MEMBERS	To discuss, and consider emergency funding for The Village Hall regarding the issue of fallen		
		trees and maintenance to other trees on the Village Hall property.		
13/226	CLLR.M.TAYLOR	FOOTPATH WORKING GROUP	INFORMATION	
		Update		
13/227	CLLR.M. TAYLOR	MILLENNIUM GREEN DIRECTORS' MEETING	INFORMATION	
		Update		

ITEM	PRESENTER	SUBJECT				
13/228	Clerk	FINANCIAL MATTERS: 1) FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR NOVEMBER. (ITEMS TO BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT AND SIGNED AS PER PAYMENT SCHEDULE).				
			CHEQUE NO.	TOTAL		
		T-MOBILE (for November)	DD	12.48		
		ESSEX PENSION FUND(for November)	DD	79.89		
		RICHARD EDWARDS ACCOUNTANTS (JULY-SEP)	100778	42.00		
		SLCC-CiLCA Management	100779	70.00		
		DIANE JACOB (Salary for November)	100780	367.36		
		DIANE JACOB (Expenses for November)	100781	12.19		
		2) MONTHLY BUDGET STATEMENT.				
13/229	ALL MEMBERS	PLANNING MATTERS	INFORMATIO			
		ITEM 1.			& DECISION	
		REF: 132227				
		Victoria Lodge, Station Road, Wakes Colne Colchester CO6 2DS				
		Proposed two storey rear extension.				
		ITEM 2. REF:13/01283(BRAINTREE DISTRICT PLANNING) N.C. Cammack, Colchester Road, White Colne, Erection of new vehicular workshop building a existing adjacent disused building.				
		ITEM 3. REF: 132591 HEMPS GREEN EQUESTRIAN HEMPS GREEN BARN, CREPPING H Removal of variation of conditions 3(no comm of stables) attached to planning permission F/ riding school and livery	nercial uses) & 4(r	estriction of use		
13/230	ALL MEMBERS	PROPOSED PUBLIC FOOTPATH				
		Approval of letter to be sent to EARM				
13/231	ALL MEMBERS	LHP			INFORMATION	
13/232		Update on feasibility study.				
	ALL MEMBERS	DATE OF NEXT MEETING			INFORMATION	

This Notice was issued by: Mrs Diane Jacob Clerk & Responsible financial officer of the council Wakes Colne Parish Council 5 crocklands, greenstead green, Halstead, essex, co9 1qy Tel: 07508787869 e-mail: <u>Parishclerk@wakescolne.org</u> 28th November 2013